Oklahoma Firefighters’ Pension and Retirement System

Global Fixed Income Manager Search

RFP Questions and Answers
1. Is there a desired benchmark index?
It is anticipated that the strategy would be benchmarked versus the Lehman Global Aggregate or the Citigroup World Government Bond Index.  However, the System is willing to work with the manager selected to determine the most appropriate benchmark.
2. Are there any expected tracking error limitations?
There are no pre-defined tracking error limitations.

3. What is the annual excess return target (gross/net) for this search?

There are no pre-defined excess return targets.
4. Are there any emerging markets or non-investment grade limitations?
The strategy may consist of domestic, international and emerging market debt.  The manager will have the flexibility to invest in fixed income obligations issued by or guaranteed by national governments, government agencies, supranational organizations, banks and corporations based on their opportunistic views of the market.  It is expected that the strategy will maintain an average credit quality of A/A2 or higher.

5. Will the System consider a Global Fixed Income “Plus” mandate with the plus component as a 0 – 20% tactical allocation to a Global High Yield fund while keeping the aggregated average quality of the entire portfolio at A/A2 or higher?

The strategy may consist of domestic, international and emerging market debt.  The manager will have the flexibility to invest in fixed income obligations issued by or guaranteed by national governments, government agencies, supranational organizations, banks and corporations based on their opportunistic views of the market.  It is expected that the strategy will maintain an average credit quality of A/A2 or higher
6. Would you allow a product with high yield, i.e. lower than BBB- credit quality?

Yes. However, It is expected that the strategy will maintain an average credit quality of A/A2 or higher
7. Are there any limitations on currency exposure? 
For this mandate we are seeking an actively managed, unhedged global fixed income strategy. The primary purpose of this mandate is to diversify the existing fixed income allocation which is entirely dollar denominated. 
8. Is the proposed product allowed to have active currency?

Yes.

9. Would you accept a benchmark agnostic strategy for your Global Fixed Income search from a high alpha-seeking multi-sector fixed income discipline that invests opportunistically across the entire fixed income opportunity set including government, securitized and corporate sectors?

Yes. It is anticipated that the strategy would be benchmarked versus the Lehman Global Aggregate or the Citigroup World Government Bond Index.  However, the System is willing to work with manager selected to determine the most appropriate means of measuring value added.
10. If a manager was submitting two separate global fixed income strategies, would you prefer to receive two separate RFPs, or would the manager be able to combine them into one RFP?

A manager should submit separate proposals for each strategy that you wish to have considered.
11. Are derivatives allowed for active management (not just hedging purposes)?

The System will consider strategies that utilize derivatives for active management.

12. Does Oklahoma Firefighters’ Pension and Retirement System have a preference for a separate account or fund for this particular search?

The System will consider either separate accounts or commingled funds for this particular search.
